From: Sybille Maddock I
Sent: 30 June 2021 11:47

To: NeighbourhoodPlanning <NeighbourhoodPlanning@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CHARMOUTH NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN — SUBMISSION CONSULTATION (g)

Good Morning,

Blandford Forum Town Council at their Planning meeting on 28" June considered
responding to the Charmouth Neighbourhood Plan submission consultation and
resolved the following:

The Town Council notes the submission consultation and notes that there is no
material impact on Blandford Forum.

Many Thanks
Kind Regards
Sybille
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Assistant Town Clerk
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AWARD SCHEME
The office is open Monday to Friday " QUALITY GOLD
9.30am to 12.30pm.

Disclaimer

The views expressed by the author of this email are personal and do not necessarily reflect those of Blandford Forum
Town Council, unless explicitly stated otherwise. This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may
contain information about individuals or other sensitive information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are
the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone
else. If you have received this email in error, kindly disregard the content of the message and notify the sender
immediately. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic communication
and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Blandford Forum
Town Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this
message or any of its attachments. Please be aware that all email may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. For information on how we manage your personal information, please click here to
view the Town Council’s privacy policy.
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